
From: "John P Rankin" <jprankin@knology.net>
To: terry@halefireglass.com

Date: 5/3/2007 9:48:47 PM
Subject: Bradford Ancestry

I forgot to mention that I have found data that seems to connect our Madison Bradford families
back to William Bradford who was Governor of Massachusetts in the 1620s.  It even mentions a
wife along the line who had the surname George, which would explain Hamilton George
Bradford's middle name.  George was not a commonly-used middle name in the family lines,
but it was not an unusual practice to give a male child the mother's surname as a middle name.
 
Today I also at last figured out the connection of the various Christopher C. Gewins (3 of them)
who lived in Madison at the same time in the 1800s.  It only took me about 5 years of searching
and watching for the links, but at last I have it.  The Christopher C. Gewin born in Chickasaw
County, Mississippi, in 1845 and who died in 1878 (has a broken tombstone in our city cemetery
-- one that Ron Johnson repaired) was a "first cousin once removed" from the senior
Christopher C. Gewin who was born in 1810 and died in 1891.  This senior Gewin served as a
Justice of the Peace, postmaster, and mayor in Madison.  He presided at the arraignment of the
killers of Nathan Freeman in 1883 or 1884.  He had a son also named Christopher C. Gewin. 
The senior's middle name was Columbus, while the one who died at age 33 had a middle name of
Calhoun.  Of course, I also acquired much more information about the Gewin families of
Madison, but that can wait for another time....
 
John
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